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Rachael Lancaster

From: Satchwell, Ellen 
Sent: 27 April 2022 13:06
To: Rachael Lancaster
Cc: Elise Kinderman
Subject: RE: 2022-05-06       387981           Minerals and Waste Local Plan HRA update           

West Berkshire Council

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments. 

Dear Rachael,  
 
Our Ref: 387981 
Consultation: West Berkshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan – Updated HRA  
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 01 April 2022 which was received by Natural England on the 
same day.   
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural environment 
is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations, thereby contributing to 
sustainable development.  
 
Habitats Regulations Assessment  
We have reviewed the Habitats Regulations Assessment and agree with the conclusions provided that the policies 
and sites for allocation in the Minerals and Waste Local Plan will not have any adverse effects on the integrity of 
European sites. 
 
Should the proposal change, please consult us again.  
 
Kind Regards,  
Ellen  
 
Ellen Satchwell  
Sustainable Development Lead Adviser 
Thames Solent Team | Natural England  

 
 
https://www.gov.uk/natural-england 
 

 
 

From: Rachael Lancaster   
Sent: 01 April 2022 13:25 
To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE)  
Cc: Elise Kinderman >; Satchwell, Ellen 
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Subject: West Berks Minerals and Waste Local Plan HRA update 
 

Hi, 
In light of the amended information received in relation to the River Lambourn SAC, following the declaration of the 
Nutrient Neutrality Catchment Area we have updated the HRA screening for the West Berkshire Minerals and Waste 
Local Plan.  
The MWLP is currently at examination, with consultation on Main Modifications due as the next step. We felt that it 
was important to review the HRA in light of the new information regarding the River Lambourn so that the updates 
can be included as part of the consultation.  
The review of the HRA has not changed the outcome, we still consider that the Minerals and Waste Local Plan is not 
likely to have a significant effect on the SAC.  
Would you be able to review the updated HRA screening and confirm whether you agree with the conclusions 
reached or have any other comments on the updates to the screening? 
Are you able to give me a likely timeframe for reviewing the HRA so that we can plan appropriately for our Main 
Modification consultation?  
Many Thanks 
Rachael  
Rachael Lancaster 
Principal Planning Officer (Minerals and Waste) 
Development and Regulation West Berkshire Council Market Street Newbury RG14 5JQ 

 
www.westberks.gov.uk  
Please note my usual working days are Wednesday to Friday 
 

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is 
addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please 
contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire 
Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements of the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request. 

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named 
recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its 
contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will 
have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no 
responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored 
and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  

 You don't often get email from  Learn why this is important  




